
 

Agenda 
 

Jefferson County 
Highway Committee Meeting 

 
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 

7:30 A.M. 
Committee Room 

1425 Wisconsin Drive 
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/91337483835?pwd=QldvUDJGclhybGdLc0pOVmpvRmNDQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 913 3748 3835 

Passcode: 969079 
One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,91337483835# US (Chicago) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

Meeting ID: 913 3748 3835 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aQftYsVAo 

 

 

 
Committee Members: George Jaeckel - Chair, Curtis Backlund – Vice Chair, 

Bruce Degner, Mark Groose, Roger Lindl 

Highway Commissioner:  William T. Kern 

  AGENDA  
    

   1.  Call meeting to order  

  2.  Roll Call 

  3.  Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law 

  4.  Approval of the agenda 

 

   5.  Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda 
                                         items must register their request at this time) 

 

   6.  Approve minutes from August 30, 2022 Highway Committee meeting  

   7.  Communications  

 8.  Old Business  a. None 
 

    9.  New Business  a. Review and take action on ‘Offer to Purchase’ remnant 
parcel along County Highway B (North of W5883) 

b. Discuss 2022 monthly financial account summary (YTD) 

  10. Highway Operations Report 

 11. Review and approve vouchers 

 12. Set next meeting date (October 25, 2022 at 7:30am) 

 13. Adjourn 

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson 
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County 
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting/visit at 920‐674‐7101 so appropriate arrangements can be 
made. 

 



Highway Committee Minutes 
August 30, 2022 

                                                                                                                                         Page 1 of 3 

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES  

 
Tuesday, August 30, 2022 

 
 
The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, August 26, 2022, at 7:30 A.M. for a 
meeting at the Highway Office. 
 
ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE: 
 
Members present: George Jaeckel; Bruce Degner; Mark Groose; Roger Lindl 
Members absent: Curtis Backlund 
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner 
 Ryan Broedlow, Highway Department 
 Brian Udovich, Highway Department 
 Jacob Borth, Highway Department 
 Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator 
    
    
Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business. 
 
 
HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the July 26, 2022 Highway 
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Lindl and seconded by Mr. 
Degner to approve the minutes as printed. 
 
Carried by the following roll call: 
 AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: Backlund 
     ABSTAIN:  None 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:  

 
      Newsletters/E-Mails: 

  NONE  
 
 News Releases/Notices: 

 NONE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  

 NONE 
 
 

 



Highway Committee Minutes 
August 30, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 

 

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:  

 
 Construction Projects 

o Projects – Commissioner Kern updated the committee on the status of current 
construction projects.  

 
 General Maintenance 

Crews are dealing with numerous concrete pavement buckles on STH 26 

Crews are completing sign installation and repairs 

 Office/Shop Staff 

Office staff is working on the 2023 Highway Department budget 

 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

8a. Discuss 2023 Highway Department Budget 

Commissioner Kern discussed the role of Road Aid, Bridge Aid, and LRIP programs. No Motion 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
9a.  Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD) 

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee and answered 
questions.  No Motion 

10. Highway Operations Report 

Commissioner Kern presented the highway operations report. No Motion 

 

11. REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting: 

 
  BILLS:      07/25/2022   $   365,427.25 
  BILLS:      08/08/2022   $   401,471.58 
  BILLS:      08/15/2022   $     10,563.04 
  BILLS:      08/15/2022   $          771.05 
  BILLS:      08/15/2022   $          436.73 
  BILLS:      08/20/2022   $   913,255.75 
  P CARD:  AUGUST -BRIAN  $            56.10 
  P CARD:  AUGUST -GENERAL  $   142,482.45 
   
                 



Highway Committee Minutes 
August 30, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 

  TOTALS:     $1,834,463.95 
 
 
It was moved by Mr. Lindl and seconded by Mr. Jaeckel that the bills are allowed as reviewed.   
Carried by the following roll call: 
 AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: Backlund 
 ABSTAIN:  None 
 
 
 
Motion by Mr. Lindl and seconded by Mr. Jaeckel to adjourn at 8:05 a.m. 
 
Carried by the following roll call: 
 AYES: Jaeckel, Degner, Groose, Lindl 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: Backlund 
 ABSTAIN:  None 
 
 
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 27, 2022, at 7:30 a.m., at the Jefferson 
County Highway Department.   
   
 
 
Approval:          
                                                     
 























CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 1         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 SHORT FORMAT APPRAISAL REPORT FOR Land North of W5883 CTH B  

As of August 16, 2022 

 

PROPERTY OWNER:   Jefferson County Highway Department  

       

SIZE AND TYPE OF PROPERTY:  0.69 acre (Size is from Preliminary Survey). The subject 

property is a triangular-shaped parcel of land on the north side of W5883 CTH B and south of CTH B.  The 

western one-half is high land while the eastern one-half is lowland.  Most of this land is grass with a few 

trees.  Some of the trees are dead.     

 

ZONING/HIGHEST AND BEST USE: Ag/Addition to Adjacent Parcel 

 

DOC. NO.  GRANTOR  GRANTEE  SALE DATE  PRICE  

No sales of the subject property were noted in the last five years.   

 

LAND-FEE: 0.69 acres.  The parcel that is owned by Jefferson County Highway Department is 0.69 

acres and will be attached to W5883 CTH B which is a 4.80 acre parcel of land improved with a single-

family residence, two-story barn and other outbuildings.  The value of the 0.69 acre parcel is the increase in 

value when it is added to the 4.80 acre parcel.  The value of the 4.80 acre parcel will be determined by 

similar size and zoned sales of vacant land in the area.   

 

COMPARABLE SALES GRID: 

 

NO. MUN. ADDRESS DATE PRICE SIZE (ac.) LAND $/ac MISC. 

1a Concord Hillside Dr. 6/23/2022 $130,000 3.000 $43,333 Level Field

1b Concord Hillside Dr. 8/8/2022 $130,000 3.000 $43,333 Level Field

2 Aztalan Ziebell Rd. 8/31/2021 $175,000 5.240 $33,397 Wooded 

3 Waterloo N8077 Springer Rd. 11/12/2022 $224,900 5.470 $41,115 2 open lots

4 Hebron Schmidt Rd. 4/29/2022 $150,000 6.300 $23,810 2 open lots

5 Jefferson Wenzel Rd. 2/21/2022 $82,500 6.870 $12,009 1 large lot

 
The above sales range in size from 3 acres to 6.87 acres in size and range in value from $12,009 to $43,333 

per acre.  A portion of the larger parcel of land is lowland with grass and a portion of the area to be added to 

the larger parcel is also lowland.  Sale 2 is better than the subject because it is a fully wooded site with small 

to mature trees.  Sale 3 is two buildable sites surrounded by woods on a quiet country road and is more 

valuable because there are two separate lots.  Sale 4 is two separate lots that are on a quiet country road.  

Sale 5 is larger than the subject property, but is the most similar because it has only one building site, some 

lowland and is not wooded.  Based upon sale 5 a value of $12,000 will be used to value the land of the 

subject property in the before and after conditions.     

 

Before Value of the Subject Property  

 4.80 acres x $12,000 per acre      = $ 57,600 (rounded)  

 

After Value of the Subject Property  

5.49 acres x $12,000 per acre      = $ 65,900 (rounded) 

 

Value of the 0.69 acre right of way     = $   8,300 

 

The value of the 0.69 acre parcel is the difference between the before value and the after value.   

 

EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY:   None.  

 



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 2         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT (TLE):  None.  

 

FROM PRELIMINARY SURVEY MAP:   Dated November 12, 2014     

 

SCOPE OF ASSIGNMENT: 

The purpose of this report is to identify and value the parcel of real estate North of W5883 CTH B.  Because 

the proposed property is: 1) a minor parcel with limited use and value; and 2) the highest and best use of the 

acquiring property will remain the same before and after the acquisition – this short format report was 

considered to be an appropriate format.  

 

The scope of work for this assignment included a personal inspection of the subject property and a review of 

public information concerning the subject and other properties in the immediate neighborhood,  

 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 3         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

PICTURES OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 

 
Overall view of the residence, barn and other buildings looking south.   

 

 
Parcel looking southeasterly.  

 



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 4         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 
Old road bed looking easterly.  

 

 
Overall view of the parcel looking westerly.   

 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 5         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief: 

1. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements contained in this report are true and the 

information upon which the opinions expressed herein are based are correct, subject to the limiting 

conditions, herein set forth.  

2. This appraisal has been made in conformity with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal 

Practice (USPAP) and are regulated under “Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 

Acquisition Policies Act of 1970” as amended, 49 CFR 24 and other Wisconsin Statutes.   

3. The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions and 

limiting conditions and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased, professional analyses, opinions and 

conclusions.   

4. The Appraiser has no present or contemplated future interest in the subject of this report, and I have no 

personal interest or bias with respect to the property that is the subject of this report or to the parties 

involved with this assignment.   

5.  The appraiser’s compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development 

or reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the amount 

of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated result, or the occurrence of a subsequent event 

directly related to the intended use of this appraisal.   

6. Any decrease or increase in the fair market value of the real property prior to the date of valuation 

caused by the public improvement for which this property is to be acquired, or by the likelihood that this 

property would be acquired for such improvement, other than that due to physical deterioration within 

the reasonable control of the owner, was disregarded in determining compensation for this property.  

7. No one provided significant real property appraisal assistance to the person signing this certification.  (If 

there are exceptions, the name of each individual providing significant real property appraisal assistance 

will be stated).    I have not revealed the findings and results of this appraisal to anyone other than the 

proper official of the acquiring agency or the Federal Highway Administration and I will not do so until 

authorized by said officials, or until I am required to do so by due process of law, or until I am released 

from this obligation by having publicly testified as to such findings.   

8. The appraiser has not given consideration to nor included in this appraisal any relocation assistance 

benefits. 

9. The appraiser has performed no services, as an appraiser or in any other capacity, regarding the property 

that is the subject of this report within the three-year period immediately preceding acceptance of this 

assignment. 

10. On August 10, 2022 I contacted Bridget Olson by telephone and invited her to accompany me on my 

inspection of the property.  My invitation was accepted.  On August 16, 2022, Bridget Olson, Rick 

Winter and I made a personal inspection of the property.  I have made a field inspection of the sales 

relied upon in making this appraisal.  The subject and sales relied upon in making this appraisal were 

as represented in this appraisal.  Any pictures taken documenting the subject property and interests to 

be transferred accurately represent the subject property on the date of inspection or the date of 

reinspection.   

 

 
Signed on August 29, 2022. 

 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 6         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

COMPARABLE SALE #1 
 

 
 

LOCATION:   South of N5640 Hillside Dr., Town of Concord, Jefferson County 

NO. DATE PRICE LAND SIZE $/ac. $/sf DOC. NO. TYPE OF DOC. 

A 6/23/2022 $130,000 3.00              $43,333 $0.99 1464592 Warranty Deed

B 8/8/2022 $130,000 3.00              $43,333 $0.99 1465889 Warranty Deed

 
ZONING:    

INTENDED USE:  Single-Family Residence 

GRANTOR:   Jill Strieter 

GRANTEE:   Varies 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:    Lots 1 or 2 of CSM 6272-37-020, part of Sec. 29, T7N R16E, Town of Concord, 

Jefferson County 

CONDITION OF SALE:  Listed with a local broker for $150,000.  79 days and 105 days on market.   

FINANCING:    Cash to seller. 

VERIFIED BY:  TO:  Aari Roberts  DATE:    

TAX KEY NO:  006-0716-2922-000  MLS NO:  1784669 

UTILITIES:   On-site well and septic systems are necessary for rural residential use.       

DESCRIPTION:   These two lots were part of a field and have a slight slope towards Hillside Dr.  A soil test 

indicated the need for a mound septic system.   



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 7         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 
 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 8         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

COMPARABLE SALE #2 
 

 
 

LOCATION:   Ziebell Rd., Town of Aztalan, Jefferson County 

NO. DATE PRICE LAND SIZE $/ac. $/sf DOC. NO. TYPE OF DOC. 

A 8/31/2021 $175,000 5.24              $33,397 $0.77 1451213 Warranty Deed

 
ZONING:    

INTENDED USE:  Single-Family Residence 

GRANTOR:   Scott and Sara Krausse 

GRANTEE:   John McCoy 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:    Lot 1 of CSM 59-34-175, part of Sec. 16, T7N R14E, Town of Aztalan, Jefferson 

County 

CONDITION OF SALE:  Listed with a local broker for $199,900.  517 days on market.   

FINANCING:    Cash to seller. 

VERIFIED BY:  TO:  Aari Roberts  DATE:    

TAX KEY NO:  002-0714-1621-004  MLS NO:  1877922 

UTILITIES:   On-site well and septic systems are necessary for rural residential use.       

DESCRIPTION:   Fully wooded lot with small to large maple and basswood trees.  This land is gently rolling.  

Prior sale on 12/18/18 for $162,000 doc. no. 1404948.   



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 9         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 
 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 10         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

COMPARABLE SALE #3 
 

 
 

LOCATION:   N8077 Springer Rd., Town of Waterloo, Jefferson County 

NO. DATE PRICE LAND SIZE $/ac. $/sf DOC. NO. TYPE OF DOC. 

A 11/12/2021 $112,450 2.20              $51,114 $1.17 1455256 Warranty Deed

B 11/12/2021 $112,450 3.27              $34,388 $0.79 1455256 Warranty Deed

Total $224,900 5.47              $41,115 $0.94

 
ZONING:    

INTENDED USE:  One Single-Family Residence 

GRANTOR:   Daniel and Erin McMahon 

GRANTEE:   Schmoeger Trust 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:    Lots 3 and 4 of CSM 6230-36-295, part of Sec. 26, T8N R13E, Town of 

Waterloo, Jefferson County 

CONDITION OF SALE:  Listed with a local broker for $224,900.  7 days on market.   

FINANCING:    Cash to seller. 

VERIFIED BY:  TO:  Aari Roberts  DATE:    

TAX KEY NO:  030-0813-2612-006 and 005  MLS NO:  1766697 

UTILITIES:   On-site well and septic systems are necessary for rural residential use.       

DESCRIPTION:   Two rural residential lots that sold together and are located on a quiet country road.  These lots 

are gently rolling with woods on the north and east sides.   



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 11         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 
 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 12         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

COMPARABLE SALE #4 
 

 
 

LOCATION:   Schmidt Rd., Town of Hebron, Jefferson County 

NO. DATE PRICE LAND SIZE $/ac. $/sf DOC. NO. TYPE OF DOC. 

A 4/29/2022 $75,000 2.75              $27,273 $0.63 1462147 Warranty Deed

B 4/29/2022 $75,000 3.55              $21,127 $0.49 1462147 Warranty Deed

Total $150,000 6.30              $23,810 $0.55

 
 

ZONING:    

INTENDED USE:  Single-Family Residence 

GRANTOR:   Chad and Thomas Katzman 

GRANTEE:   Heather and Jeffrey Schiefelbein 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:    Lots 2 and 3 of CSM 6238-36-319, part of Sec. 28, T6N R15E, Town of Hebron, 

Jefferson County 

CONDITION OF SALE:  Listed with a local broker for $160,000.  43 days on market.   

FINANCING:    Cash to seller. 

VERIFIED BY:  TO:  Aari Roberts  DATE:    

TAX KEY NO:  010-0615-2823-000 and 004  MLS NO:  1926877 

UTILITIES:   On-site well and septic systems are necessary for rural residential use.       

DESCRIPTION:   Two, almost flat parcels of land that were sold to one buyer.  The east lot is setback from the 

road.     



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 13         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 
 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 14         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

COMPARABLE SALE #5 
 

 
 

LOCATION:   W5530 Wenzel Rd., Town of Jefferson, Jefferson County 

NO. DATE PRICE LAND SIZE $/ac. $/sf DOC. NO. TYPE OF DOC. 

A 2/21/2022 $82,500 6.87              $12,009 $0.28 1459243 Warranty Deed

 
ZONING:    

INTENDED USE:  Single-Family Residence 

GRANTOR:   JT Dev. & Consultants, LLC 

GRANTEE:   Jordan and Chad Cigelske 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:    Lot 3 of CSM 4654-24-030, part of Sec.23, T6N R14E, Town of Jefferson, 

Jefferson County 

CONDITION OF SALE:  Listed with a local broker for $90,000.  2,355 days on market.   

FINANCING:    Cash to seller. 

VERIFIED BY:  TO:  Aari Roberts  DATE:    

TAX KEY NO:  014-0614-2311-013  MLS NO:  1438738 

UTILITIES:   On-site well and septic systems are necessary for rural residential use.       

DESCRIPTION:   Gently rolling parcel of ag land that slopes down to the east.  Some of the east side of this 

property is low land.   



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 15         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 
 

  



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 16         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

QUALIFICATIONS OF APPRAISER - AARI KEVIN ROBERTS 

 

Experience: 

 

Appraiser:  AJ Appraisals and Real Estate, LLC: N7568 Little Coffee Road, Watertown, Wisconsin (920) 253-7212 

The appraiser has been involved with projects that involve the valuation and acquisition of land and other interests for 

highway projects, electric transmission lines, gas transmission lines, conservation uses and conservation easements.  

Highway project appraisals have been completed according to WisDOT and other applicable regulations.  Acquisition 

of land and other interests for conservation uses and conservation easements have been completed according to the 

Uniform Appraisal Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions (Yellow Book).  The appraiser has been hired by the 

acquiring agency as well as property owners.  Agricultural, residential, industrial and vacant land appraisals have been 

completed for various entities. It should be noted that in March of 2008 the appraisal business was moved from an 

individual basis to an LLC.  This appraisal work started in January, 1998 and is ongoing.   

 

Appraiser:  Egan Appraisal Services, LLC; 1536 S. Church Street, Watertown, Wisconsin   

This appraisal work started in January, 1993 and went until 2004.  

 

Certification: State of Wisconsin 

  Certified General Appraiser #734, August 1995 

  Brokers License #46981 

 

Education: B. S. Ag. Mech. and Management - University of Wisconsin, Madison, Aug. 1991 

  A. A. Property Assessment/App. - Waukesha County Technical College, May 1993 

  A. A. Real Estate - Waukesha County Technical College, May 1993 

  

International Right of Way Association (IRWA) Classes 

  Course 103-Ethics and the Right of Way Profession, June 1998  

  Course 201-Communications and Real Estate Acquisition, March 1996 

  Course 214-Skills of Expert Testimony, September 1995, September 2002 

  Course 401-Appraisal of Partial Acquisitions, March 1997 

  Course 402-Introduction to the Income Capitalization Approach Sept. 2018  

  Course 403-Easement Valuation, May 1996 

  Course 407-Valuation of Contaminated Properties, March 1998 

  Course 410-Reviewing Appraisals in Eminent Domain, December 2017 

Course 502-Business Relocation, May 2001 

  Course 603-Understanding Env. Contamination in Real Estate, April 2001 

  Course 802-Legal Aspects of Easements, October 1999     

  Course 902-Property Descriptions, September 1999 

   

  American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers 

  Rural Sales Analysis and Confirmation October 2015 

 

  Appraisal Institute  

  Valuation of Conservation Easements, March 2009 

  Uniform App. Standards for Federal Land Acquisitions (Yellow Book), June 2007   

 

Other Activities:  International Right of Way Association - August 1995 to present. 

  American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers – October 2007 to present. 

  National Board of Realtors - June, 1996 to present.   

  Wisconsin Board of Realtors - June, 1996 to present. 

  Jefferson County Board of Realtors – June, 1996 to present. 

  Shorewest Realtors-January 2003 to Present. 

  Town of Watertown Plan Commission, Chairman – April 2009 to present.   

 



CTH B, Jefferson County         Page No. 17         Land North of W5883 CTH B 

 

 

 



15

Parcel B of Plat of Survey S34-144

.
70 0 7035 Feet





9/21/2022 9:14

LABOR 9-17-22
EQUIPMENT 9-17-22
MATERIALS 9-17-22
SHOP MATERIALS 9-17-22

PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 71.23%

APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT

53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 3,066,597.79 1,659,775.09 0.00 1,406,822.70 54.12%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION 6,002,868.63 3,596,079.75 0.00 2,406,788.88 59.91%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,565,351.57 331,427.20 0.00 1,233,924.37 21.17%
53315 STP FUNDS 1,000,000.00 100,986.74 0.00 899,013.26 10.10%

10,634,817.99 5,587,282.04 0.00 5,047,535.95 52.54%

SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS
JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

09/21/22

H:\HIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\  2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-09-20  2022 COST SUMMARY 1 of 19 9/21/2022  9:17 AM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2022

LABOR 9-17-22
EQUIPMENT 9-17-22 (ROADEO)
MATERIALS 9-17-22 071 072 073 094 126
SHOP MATERIALS 9-17-22 TOTAL W_PLW/APY W_NONSTRM W_ANTIICE A_TRAINING JE/DC

WINTER MAINTENANCE 762,683.57     802,668.00       1,565,351.57
     Labor C.O. BUDGET 61,234.04 53,326.02 7,354.94 553.08
     Fringe 36,038.98 31,331.16 4,355.28 352.54
     Machinery 132,625.67 124,591.78 6,513.60 1,520.29
     Transfers/Journal Entries 0.00
     Materials 52,193.51 91,586.95 918.94 695.86 (41,008.24)

0.00
EXPENSE 282,092.20 282,092.20 300,835.91 19,142.76 3,121.77 0.00 (41,008.24)
REMAINING 1,283,259.37

      TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 282,092.20 300,835.91 19,142.76 3,121.77 0.00 (41,008.24)

ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL 802,668.00
APPROVED CARRY OVER 762,683.57
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,565,351.57
APPROVED TRANSFER 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,565,351.57
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (equipment storage/building & grounds) 49,335.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 331,427.20
TOTAL REMAINING 1,233,924.37

80.00 0.1800 0.65 1.44 2.50

date reg. hours o.t. hours total hours $ labor $ incidental $ sm tool $ equipment $ salt $ salt brine $ calcium $ beet juice $ sand $ misc.

7/16/2022 1,124.25 815.25 1,939.50 61,234.04 36,038.98 2,797.69 129,827.98 73,927.20 24,376.23 1,247.36 (47,357.28)

1,124.25 815.25 1,939.50 61,234.04 36,038.98 2,797.69 129,827.98 73,927.20 24,376.23 1,247.36 0.00 0.00 (47,357.28)

HOURLY COSTS 31.572          18.582            1.442              66.939           38.117            0.398              0.020              -                  -             (24.417)          

132,625.67 924.09            135,423.50     1,914.01         -                  -             

equip. total tons salt gallons brine calcium gallons beet  

9/21/2022 9:14

H:\HIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\  2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-09-20  53313 WINTER 313.01 2 of 19 9/21/2022  9:17 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE            2022
9/21/2022 9:14

LABOR 9-17-22

EQUIPMENT 9-17-22

MATERIALS 9-17-22

SHOP MATERIALS 9-17-22 BUDGET TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,000,000.00

   General Maintenance 311.01 642,476.33

    CTH SC Patching 16,593.57

EXPENSE 659,069.90 659,069.90

REMAINING 340,930.10

CRACK SEAL 150,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 70,348.30 70,348.30

REMAINING 79,651.70  

SIGNING 311.561 175,000.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 155,957.11 155,957.11

REMAINING 19,042.89

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 200,000.00

EXPENSE 153,205.61 153,205.61

REMAINING 46,794.39

BIT SEALCOATING/OVERLAY

Mill/Overlay Work "CTH M" 1,399,597.79 302,202.65

Misc Mill/Overlay Work 168,351.99

EXPENSE 470,554.64 470,554.64

REMAINING 929,043.15

BUILDING ALLOCATION 120,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 120,000.00 120,000.00

REMAINING 0.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.

   HIT & RUNS 12,000.00 4,137.51

   MISC 10,000.00 26,502.02

   UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00

   INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 30,639.53 30,639.53

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,659,775.09 1,659,775.09

ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL 2,220,077.00

APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 846,520.79

APPROVED BUDGET 3,066,597.79

APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE 3,066,597.79

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,659,775.09

TOTAL REMAINING 1,406,822.70

H:\HIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\  2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-09-20  53311 MAINT.3 of 19 9/21/2022  9:17 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION         2022
9/21/2022 9:14

LABOR 9-17-22

EQUIPMENT 9-17-22

MATERIALS 9-17-22 005 009 021 031 043 51 052 055 093 190 191 195 196 197 240 247 401

SHOP MATERIALS 9-17-22 BUDGET TOTAL COST MILLING TRAFFIC GRAVEL SWEEP RV_WOODYV RF_CULVRT RF_DITCH RF_APPURT A_SUPRENG B_COURSE DR & CLVT SEED/LND UNDERCUT SURF MAIN SIGNS C & E LINE HAULING

BITUMINOUS SURFACING

CTH A - Lake Mills to STH 18 - 3.64 miles 1,357,341.77 711,351.81      55,754.29        11,627.96      31,432.64     -                  -                  -                -                   -              4,808.57       48,881.11     12,389.85      -              -                  532,544.38       7,208.66      4,674.15    2,030.20   

CTH A - STH 18 to STH 12 - 1.83 miles 600,000.00 279,566.91      9,301.36          4,566.41        10,109.29     -                  -                  -                -                   -              2,015.12       17,086.51     52,605.98      5,669.79     -                  167,449.57       6,272.81      3,352.67    1,137.40   

CTH A - STH 12 to STH 106 - 4.73 miles 1,814,526.86 1,400,037.68   25,153.04        5,988.53        56,218.70     -                  -                  -                18,406.86        -              4,345.40       193,787.41   89,695.21      5,466.93     106,872.70     871,379.86       11,576.54    6,315.33    4,831.17   

CTH S - 3.30 miles 1,200,000.00 963,196.38      20,460.86        16,729.63      86,581.18     -                  -                  -                -                   -              4,533.98       63,458.86     8,310.98        16,443.12   -                  735,356.11       7,551.02      2,534.12    1,236.52   

CTH X - 6.08 miles 839,000.00 49,190.30        -                   3,369.65        -                -                  -                  -                -                   -              643.96          -                32,178.20      -              -                  6,771.32           4,971.22      -             1,255.95   

TOTAL 5,810,868.63 3,403,343.08 110,669.55 42,282.18 184,341.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,406.86 0.00 16,347.03 323,213.89 195,180.22 27,579.84 106,872.70 2,313,501.24 37,580.25 16,876.27 10,491.24

REMAINING 2,407,525.55

BUILDING ALLOCATION 192,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 192,000.00 192,000.00

REMAINING 0.00

MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00

Misc Overlay Work 736.67 736.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 736.67 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING (736.67)

MISC. 0.00 0.00

LRIP/GRANTS -                      0.00

TRAINING

EXPENSE -                      0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 0.00

      TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 6,003,605.30 110,669.55 184,341.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,406.86 0.00 16,347.03 323,213.89 195,180.22 27,579.84 106,872.70 2,314,237.91 37,580.25 16,876.27 10,491.24

BUDGETED TOTAL 6,002,868.63

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,596,079.75

TOTAL REMAINING 2,406,788.88

carryover 1,774,071.63   

budget 4,020,502.00   

revenue 208,295.00      

available 6,002,868.63   

STP Funds 1,000,000.00   

Spent 100,986.74    
Available 899,013.26    

H:\HIGHWAY COMMITTEE REPORTS\2022\  2022 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 22-09-20  53312 CONST. 5 of 19 9/21/2022  9:17 AM



Jefferson County Highway Department 
Highway Operations Report 

 
September 27, 2022 

 
 

Operations Summary 
 
Construction Projects 
 
CTH A (STH 106 – US 12) 
Project Type:  Pulverize and Resurface 
Progress:  Project is complete! 
 
CTH A (US 12 – US 18) 
Project Type:  Mill, Widen and Resurface 
Progress:  Project is complete! 
 
CTH A (US 18 – Lake Mills) 
Project Type:  Pulverize and Resurface 
Progress: Project is complete! 
 
CTH S (CTH A – CTH B) 
Project Type:  Pulverize and Resurface 
Progress: Project is complete! 
 
CTH M (US 12 – CTH N) 
Project Type:  Mill and Resurface 
Progress: Project is complete! 
 
CTH X (CTH B – Watertown) 
Project Type:  Mill and Resurface 
Progress: Project is in progress 
 
Design Work:  CTH E, CTH F, CTH D-Bark River Bridge 
 
Miscellaneous Projects:  Town paving projects, overlay paving (Various), Culvert 
replacements and liners 
 
General Maintenance 
▫ Crews are working on concrete joint repairs on STH 26 
▫ Crews are completing sign installation and repairs 
 
































	1 - Agenda 2022-09-27
	2 - Minutes 22-08-30
	3 - Remnant Parcel
	3 - Offer to Purchase signed 9.2.22
	3.1 - 08.16.22 Appraisal W5883 CTH B
	3.2 - ParcelB
	3.3 - s34-144

	4 - YTD Financial Summary
	5 - Highway Operations Report 
	6 - Vouchers

